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From: Wesley Mukoyama 
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2015 5:19 PM
To: Schroeder, Rhonda
Subject: Re: Supplemental Information - 11/21/15 Blue Ribbon Commission on Improving 

Custody Operations Agenda

Dear Ms. Schroeder,  
 
As discussed at the Blue Ribbon Commission, I am submitting four questions for the next meeting. 
 
The following is one of the questions regarding complaints.  Even though I have read the procedures an inmate 
can make to submit a complaint and there seem to be assurances of confidentiality, nevertheless, I have learned 
that despite assurances confidentialities have been broken.   
1.  How can the Jail authorities further insure that trust in confidentiality is insured and guaranteed?  
2.  During orientation, are the new inmates given instructions in writing and orally, how he can make a 
complaint or make a recommendation with his own safety and security protected?  Is it possible for another 
inmate to make a complaint for another inmate when he/she sees an infraction committed by a correctional 
officer?   
3.  Are inmates encouraged  to commend a correctional officer in writing when he/she sees a favorable act 
towards fellow inmates?  
4.  How can mental health clients be encouraged to file a complaint or a commendable act? 
 
Pls. acknowledge that you have received my questions before the next meeting. 
 
Wesley K. Mukoyama 
 
Blue Ribbon Commission Member 

On Nov 20, 2015, at 5:29 PM, Schroeder, Rhonda <Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org> wrote: 
 
Hello, 
Supplemental Information has been added to the agenda to Item No. 5 (Commission Purpose and 
Mission) of the November 21, 2015 Blue Ribbon Commission on Improving Custody Operations meeting. 
These documents are now available on the web 
at: http://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail Meeting.aspx?ID=6996 
 
Item No. 5 – Direct link (Determine scope of Commission's purpose and 
mission): http://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail LegiFile.aspx?Frame=SplitView&MeetingID=6996&Me
diaPosition=&ID=79154&CssClass= 
 
*Attachment: Timeline for BRC 
*Attachment:  Inaccurate Assertion by Mercury News Report November 2015 
 
 
  
 
 



2

These documents are also attached to this message as PDF documents. If you have any problems 
accessing the information, please feel free to contact our office. 
  
Rhonda Schroeder 
Division Manager, Board Operations 
Office of the Clerk of the 
Board of Supervisors 
408‐299‐5067 
408‐938‐4525 FAX 
<image001.png> 
NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It 
is intended only for the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, 
you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to 
others and must delete the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender by return email. 

 Just so you know, no trees were killed in sending this e‐mail but many electrons and some silicon were 

inconvenienced in this process! Please help us save the trees and do not print this if avoidable. 
  
  
  

<Inaccurate Assertion by Mercury News Report Nov 2015.pdf><Timeline for BRC 112115.pdf> 

 
Wesley Kazuo Mukoyama LCSW 

 
Retired  
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From: Erin O'Neill 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:44 AM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Questions for IA

Hello, 
  
Here are my questions for IA: 
  
  
  How do inmates know that they can file a complaint? 
-Is there a phone number to IA on the telephone jail list? 
-Is there always someone there to pick up the phone? 
-Is every call returned (or inmate visited) when a call is received? 
-Is any information relayed by jail staff that inmates may file a complaint? 
-How does an inmate find out about the current system (jail observer program)? 
 
What is the process to file a complaint? 
-Are inmates given complete privacy to file a complaint? 
-Are the phones bugged? 
-Are the phone numbers tracked? 
-How are follow up interviews with IA conducted? 
-What is the turn-around time between receipt of a complaint (either by phone or mail), and the time in which 
an IA officer goes to see the complainant in custody? 
- What information is captured about the inmate when a complaint is filed? (DOB, race, gender, disability, 
current mental illness, history of mental illness, etc.) 
-Are these interviews recorded? 
-If so, where are they stored, and for how long? 
 
 
How are the complaints with recorded interviews tracked? 
-What software or database does the County currently use to track complaints and data regarding complainants 
and deputies? 
- What is the current system for creating an early warning system for problem officers? 
-What other allegations other than Force have been captured for the last five years? 
-What are the findings? 
-What has the discipline been? 
-Are the demographics of all officers are already in IA Pro including: age, race, gender, CIT trained, education 
level, years of experience, and any complaints against inmates (specifically ones with a history of mental 
illness)? 
 
 
Investigations 
-Are all complaints investigated? 
-If not, why not? 
-What is the process for closing a case preliminarily on the front end versus ensuring a complete investigation is 
done? 
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-Who makes this determination? 
-Who must "sign off" on each completed investigation or closed case? 
-How are allegations analyzed? Is there a Duty Manual? 
-What do investigators currently review to complete a thorough investigation?( Medical docs, reports, interview 
witness inmates and witness deputies) 
-What is the process for interviewing deputies? (What material do they review prior to their interview, is there a 
union rep present, etc.) 
-What is the time frame for completing investigations? 
What is the current policy if an investigator is found to have lied in their IA interview? 
-Are all in-custody deaths automatically investigated by IA? If not, why not? 
  
  
Thanks, 
  
Erin 
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From:
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 6:22 PM
To: Schroeder, Rhonda; CustodyOpCommission
Cc: jeff.smith@ceo.sccgov; Tracey Kaplan; meg.oneill@lawfoundation.org
Subject: Blue Ribbon Commission agenda items/ non-agenda items

Dear Commission members, 
At the meeting Saturday, November 21, several things came up I’d like to comment on. 
 
I am afraid one of the root causes for the creation of the Commission is being overlooked. A young man who was 
mentally ill died at the hands of the guards. It is the mentally ill who are the most vulnerable and who need the most 
protection and in my view. This is why the Commission was formed. I feel this directive has been lost, and now the jail in 
general is your focus, instead of studying what can be done to protect those who are mentally ill and incarcerated.  
 
I was also very unhappy that the comments by the County Executive, Jeff Smith, seemed to be ignored. He kept saying 
he felt the Commission could, and should, look at some of the same things the consultant is doing because the 
Commission can demand a much higher standard than the consultant may recommend. He kept saying, “You can do 
more.” Everyone ignored him, I felt. 
 
1.  The fact that the amendment made by Rick Callendar  to Judge Cordell’s motion to include the mentally ill and their 
treatment was voted down distressed me greatly.  
 
And, while those of us in the audience couldn’t hear clearly who was voting yes or no, I was shocked that several 
representatives from the mental health community voted no. Shocked!  
 
I am also distressed that it isn’t required that people state clearly, instead of mumbling,  their vote so those of us in the 
audience can hear how people vote.  
 
In response to this amendment’s failure to pass, Judge Manley proposed a motion that another Commission to look 
exclusively at the mentally ill inmates be appointed by the BOS and that it comes as a recommendation from the 
Commission. I certainly hope that all of you support this, and in doing so, remember why you are sitting there. You have 
a responsibility to the mentally ill community.  I hope each and every one of you support it.  
 
While I assume all of you must know how the system works, I felt like some of you weren’t getting it. Especially the 
person (I can’t remember who, though I think it was Mr. Lee) who commented on MY comment that I had hoped, in the 
past, my son would be arrested so he could get help. I hope all of you know that no hospital will admit someone who 
they think is not a danger to himself or others. And that is a very subjective and narrow decision.  There is no way to 
force people to take their meds and/or stop self medicating with street drugs except though the judicial system. Going 
to jail, and hopefully being seen in Judge Manley’s courtroom is often the ONLY way to get help.  
 
With adequate resources people could be in and out of jail in a week or so and the 106 people sitting in jail right this 
minute waiting for a bed in a treatment program would not be in jail any more, reducing the load on everyone. Why did 
you all ignore this statement from Judge Manley? You could make a difference here and you chose not to.   
 
2.  You will be addressing the issue of oversight at the next meeting. I do believe we need an independent auditor for 
the jail. But that won’t help the inmates inside, who are being threatened or abused, or killed by guards. There is no way 
someone ‐ especially someone who is mentally ill and probably pretty paranoid anyway ‐ is going to trust that any 
complaint they make won’t get back to the guards. Even I don’t believe there can be a safe way to complain. I know very 
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well that a guard could assume a certain inmate complained, even if they hadn’t, and take revenge on him. I think it 
would be incredibly naive to think otherwise. If I were a parent of an inmate, I would hesitate to complain if I were 
aware of problems, because I would be concerned about retribution against my son. 
 
3. I heard someone mention there is a constitutional right for inmates to have programs while in jail. On the eighth floor, 
at the times my son was in jail there were never any programs. I specifically called and talked to the social worker on 
duty, more than once,  asking if there were 12 step meetings, or if a chaplan could visit, or anything at all could be done 
to break up the daily minimum 23 hours (sometimes more) of solitary confinement that those in the mental health floor 
experience. My son, though stable on his medications was seriously depressed. Even a healthy person, locked up all day 
every day with no human contact would be depressed, angry, or crazy even.  I’ve mentioned this situation several times. 
No one seems alarmed at this.  
I am. I feel this is a violation of constitutional rights. I view it as cruel and unusual punishment. Why are none of the 
mental health advocates on the Commission bring this up?  
 
If the Commission refuses to address these issues, then I fervently hope you will ask the BOS to create a new 
commission that will take some substantive action for the mentally ill.  
 
Thank you all for your time and efforts,    
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From: Tracey Kaplan <tkaplan@mercurynews.com>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 6:46 PM
To:
Cc: Schroeder, Rhonda; CustodyOpCommission; Smith, Jeff; meg.oneill@lawfoundation.org
Subject: Re: Blue Ribbon Commission agenda items/ non-agenda items

Very helpful. Thanks so much. 
 
On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 6:22 PM,  wrote: 
Dear Commission members, 
At the meeting Saturday, November 21, several things came up I’d like to comment on. 
 
I am afraid one of the root causes for the creation of the Commission is being overlooked. A young man who 
was mentally ill died at the hands of the guards. It is the mentally ill who are the most vulnerable and who need 
the most protection and in my view. This is why the Commission was formed. I feel this directive has been 
lost, and now the jail in general is your focus, instead of studying what can be done to protect those who are 
mentally ill and incarcerated. 
 
I was also very unhappy that the comments by the County Executive, Jeff Smith, seemed to be ignored. He 
kept saying he felt the Commission could, and should, look at some of the same things the consultant is doing 
because the Commission can demand a much higher standard than the consultant may recommend. He kept 
saying, “You can do more.” Everyone ignored him, I felt. 
 
1.  The fact that the amendment made by Rick Callendar  to Judge Cordell’s motion to include the mentally ill 
and their treatment was voted down distressed me greatly. 
 
And, while those of us in the audience couldn’t hear clearly who was voting yes or no, I was shocked that 
several representatives from the mental health community voted no. Shocked! 
 
I am also distressed that it isn’t required that people state clearly, instead of mumbling,  their vote so those of 
us in the audience can hear how people vote. 
 
In response to this amendment’s failure to pass, Judge Manley proposed a motion that another Commission to 
look exclusively at the mentally ill inmates be appointed by the BOS and that it comes as a recommendation 
from the Commission. I certainly hope that all of you support this, and in doing so, remember why you are 
sitting there. You have a responsibility to the mentally ill community.  I hope each and every one of you 
support it. 
 
While I assume all of you must know how the system works, I felt like some of you weren’t getting it. 
Especially the person (I can’t remember who, though I think it was Mr. Lee) who commented on MY comment 
that I had hoped, in the past, my son would be arrested so he could get help. I hope all of you know that no 
hospital will admit someone who they think is not a danger to himself or others. And that is a very subjective 
and narrow decision.  There is no way to force people to take their meds and/or stop self medicating with street 
drugs except though the judicial system. Going to jail, and hopefully being seen in Judge Manley’s courtroom 
is often the ONLY way to get help. 
 
With adequate resources people could be in and out of jail in a week or so and the 106 people sitting in jail 



2

right this minute waiting for a bed in a treatment program would not be in jail any more, reducing the load on 
everyone. Why did you all ignore this statement from Judge Manley? You could make a difference here and 
you chose not to. 
 
2.  You will be addressing the issue of oversight at the next meeting. I do believe we need an independent 
auditor for the jail. But that won’t help the inmates inside, who are being threatened or abused, or killed by 
guards. There is no way someone - especially someone who is mentally ill and probably pretty paranoid 
anyway - is going to trust that any complaint they make won’t get back to the guards. Even I don’t believe 
there can be a safe way to complain. I know very well that a guard could assume a certain inmate complained, 
even if they hadn’t, and take revenge on him. I think it would be incredibly naive to think otherwise. If I were a 
parent of an inmate, I would hesitate to complain if I were aware of problems, because I would be concerned 
about retribution against my son. 
 
3. I heard someone mention there is a constitutional right for inmates to have programs while in jail. On the 
eighth floor, at the times my son was in jail there were never any programs. I specifically called and talked to 
the social worker on duty, more than once,  asking if there were 12 step meetings, or if a chaplan could visit, or 
anything at all could be done to break up the daily minimum 23 hours (sometimes more) of solitary 
confinement that those in the mental health floor experience. My son, though stable on his medications was 
seriously depressed. Even a healthy person, locked up all day every day with no human contact would be 
depressed, angry, or crazy even.  I’ve mentioned this situation several times. No one seems alarmed at this. 
I am. I feel this is a violation of constitutional rights. I view it as cruel and unusual punishment. Why are none 
of the mental health advocates on the Commission bring this up? 
 
If the Commission refuses to address these issues, then I fervently hope you will ask the BOS to create a new 
commission that will take some substantive action for the mentally ill. 
 
Thank you all for your time and efforts, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
--  
Warm regards, 
Tracey Kaplan 
San Jose Mercury News Staff Writer 
email:  tkaplan@mercurynews.com 
cell/text:  831.227.7166 
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From: Christine Clifford 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:03 AM
To: Schroeder, Rhonda
Subject: RE: Please send questions here    custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org 

Hello again Rhonda, 
I’m afraid I missed something here along the way. Is there a specific site to check into for information and postings? I 
have only received a few from you and a few other people in your office. I believe we were supposed to receive a copy 
of the grievance procedures the DOC uses so we could send in questions to a site/Judge Cordell prior to the next 
meeting? It’s difficult to formulate questions when you don’t know the particulars of the written procedure. Can you let 
me know if there is a site I am supposed to be checking and/or when we might expect to receive these procedures? 
Thank you, 
Christine Clifford 
 
 

From: Schroeder, Rhonda [mailto:Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org]  
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2015 1:51 PM 
To: CustodyOpCommission <CustodyOpCommission@cob.sccgov.org> 
Cc: Doyle, Megan <Megan.Doyle@cob.sccgov.org> 
Subject: Please send questions here custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
 
The appropriate email box is:  custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
 
All correspondence should be sent to this email box and then will be distributed on a daily basis to the 
commission.  Items are sent as a BCC to prevent possible Brown Act violations. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
 
Best regards, 
 
Rhonda Schroeder 
Division Manager, Board Operations  
Office of the Clerk of the 
Board of Supervisors 
408‐299‐5067 
408‐938‐4525 FAX 
 
NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only 
for the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, 
delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from your 
computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return email.  

 Just so you know, no trees were killed in sending this e‐mail but many electrons and some silicon were inconvenienced in 

this process! Please help us save the trees and do not print this if avoidable. 
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From: Martha Wapenski <Martha.Wapenski@sheriff.sccgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:25 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Cc: Schroeder, Rhonda; John Hirokawa
Subject: RE: Please send questions here    custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org 
Attachments: 3 GO on Complaint Process.pdf; 1 Internal Affairs Policy.pdf; 2 Inmate Grievance 

Policy.pdf

Rhonda, 
Attached are copies of the internal affairs, complaint process, and inmate grievance policies requested by Judge Cordell 
for the Blue Ribbon Commission.  
 
 
Martha Wapenski 
Director of Administrative Services 
Office of the Sheriff 
County of Santa Clara 
55 West Younger Avenue 
San Jose, CA 95110 
(408) 808‐4913 
 
 
 

From: CustodyOpCommission [mailto:CustodyOpCommission@cob.sccgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:00 PM 
To: Martha Wapenski 
Subject: FW: Please send questions here custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
 
Do you have a copy of the DOC grievance procedures that we would be able to send to the Blue Ribbon Commission? 
 
Rhonda 
(408) 299‐5067 
 

 
 

From: Christine Clifford    
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:03 AM 
To: Schroeder, Rhonda <Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Please send questions here custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
 
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
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From: LaDoris Cordell <
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:18 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Cc: Martha Wapenski
Subject: getting back to you re DOC documents requested for distribution to the commission
Attachments: ladoris.vcf

yes, rhonda. please do send these documents out to the commission. ‐‐‐ judge c. 
 
 
CustodyOpCommission wrote: 
> 
> Hi Judge Cordell, 
> 
> Attached are copys of the documents sent over by the Sheriff’s office  
> in response to the Commissions’ request. It is my understanding that  
> you would like to review these before I send them out to the commission? 
> 
> Rhonda 
> 
> (408) 299‐5067 
> 
> Description: Description: cid:image001.png@01CCA5EA.9530DEC0 
> 
> *From:* Martha Wapenski [mailto:Martha.Wapenski@sheriff.sccgov.org] 
> *Sent:* Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:25 PM 
> *To:* CustodyOpCommission <CustodyOpCommission@cob.sccgov.org> 
> *Cc:* Schroeder, Rhonda <Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org>; John  
> Hirokawa <John.Hirokawa@sheriff.sccgov.org> 
> *Subject:* RE: Please send questions here  
> custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org 
> 
> Rhonda, 
> 
> Attached are copies of the internal affairs, complaint process, and  
> inmate grievance policies requested by Judge Cordell for the Blue  
> Ribbon Commission. 
> 
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
> 
> *From:* CustodyOpCommission [mailto:CustodyOpCommission@cob.sccgov.org] 
> *Sent:* Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:00 PM 
> *To:* Martha Wapenski 
> *Subject:* FW: Please send questions here  
> custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
> <mailto:custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org> 
> 
> Do you have a copy of the DOC grievance procedures that we would be  
> able to send to the Blue Ribbon Commission? 
> 
> Rhonda 
> 
> (408) 299‐5067 
> 
> Description: Description: cid:image001.png@01CCA5EA.9530DEC0 
> 
> *From:* Christine Clifford   
> *Sent:* Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:03 AM 
> *To:* Schroeder, Rhonda <Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org  
> <mailto:Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org>> 
> *Subject:* RE: Please send questions here  
> custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
> <mailto:custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org> 
> 
> Hello again Rhonda, 
> 
> I’m afraid I missed something here along the way. Is there a specific  
> site to check into for information and postings? I have only received  
> a few from you and a few other people in your office. I believe we  
> were supposed to receive a copy of the grievance procedures the DOC  
> uses so we could send in questions to a site/Judge Cordell prior to  
> the next meeting? It’s difficult to formulate questions when you don’t  
> know the particulars of the written procedure. Can you let me know if  
> there is a site I am supposed to be checking and/or when we might  
> expect to receive these procedures? 
> 
> Thank you, 
> 
> Christine Clifford 
> 
> *From:* Schroeder, Rhonda [mailto:Rhonda.Schroeder@cob.sccgov.org] 
> *Sent:* Saturday, November 21, 2015 1:51 PM 
> *To:* CustodyOpCommission <CustodyOpCommission@cob.sccgov.org  
> <mailto:CustodyOpCommission@cob.sccgov.org>> 
> *Cc:* Doyle, Megan <Megan.Doyle@cob.sccgov.org  
> <mailto:Megan.Doyle@cob.sccgov.org>> 
> *Subject:* Please send questions here  
> custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
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> <mailto:custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org> 
> 
> The appropriate email box is: custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org  
> <mailto:custodyopcommission@cob.sccgov.org> 
> 
> All correspondence should be sent to this email box and then will be  
> distributed on a daily basis to the commission. Items are sent as a  
> BCC to prevent possible Brown Act violations. 
> 
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
> 
> Description: Description: Description:  
> cid:image001.png@01CCA5EA.9530DEC0** 
> 
> *NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain  
> information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only  
> for the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT  
> an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering,  
> distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content  
> to others and must delete the message from your computer. If you have  
> received this message in error, please notify the sender by return  
> email.* ** 
> 
> P *Just so you know, no trees were killed in sending this e‐mail but  
> many electrons and some silicon were inconvenienced in this process!  
> Please help us save the trees and do not print this if avoidable.* 
> 
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